Sr. no.

To

OFFICE OF DEPUTY CONSERVATOR OF FOREST BARAN

i

Conservator of forest

KOTA.

Date:-gho);f

Subject: - Diversion of 2.0 Ha of forest land for Construction of Road Ramgarh-Kalapatta road to Karwala

Lakshmipura under RRSMP scheme in Baran forest Division.

Sir,

Proposal No: - FP/RJ/ROAD/6988/2014

Reference: - Moef Office (Central region) Letter no. 8B/Raj/06/17/2015/FC/535 Dated: - 23 July, 2015 and
User agency letter n0.862 Dated- 08/10/2015

The point wise reply to EDS submitted by user agency as follows:-

Sr.

No.

EDS Raised/Shortcomings in the proposal

Reply of EDS

The shortcomings in KML filg was pointed out in
our letter dated 2™ march 2015 but it has not been
removed .the KML file is not showing the
alignment of road and proposed area of

Compensatory Afforestation.

Proposal is in EDS mode, it should be in Draft mode to upload corrected
KML files. User agency many times contacts NIC Delhi for uploading these
KML files but they Refused the request of USER agency. These KML files
Has been mailed to NIC Delhi on Dated 11.09.2015 but they told that
Thease KML files couldn’t be uploaded now. DCF (Central) also
telephonically Directed on Dated 5" October 2015 to submit these KML
files in soft copy and Hardcopy to The Moef Office (Central Zone)
Lucknow. We have submitted these KML files in Four soft and hard
copies to The DFO Baran.

In Part-I, it has been mentioned by the user
agency that for present proposal, the forest land is
required in Two villages namely Ramgarh and
Karwala Lakshmipura whereas the proceeding
of gramsabha meeting have been attached for the
Village Asnawar.

In Part-1, it has been mentioned by the user agency that for present proposal,
the forest land is required in three villages namely Ramgarh and Karwala
Lakshmipura whereas the proceeding of gramsabha meeting have been
attached as required. All of these villages is in Gram Panchayat Asnawar.
Gramsabha is held at the gram Panchayat headquarter So Gramsabha
proceedings has been attached for Asnawar Panchayat. We have attached
corrected gramsabha proceedings in EDS.

The of Sub-Divisional level

Committee are general

proceedings
without specifically
mentioning the name of village and the required
forest land.

The proceedings of Sub-Divisional level Committee are submitted
specifying the name of village and the required forest land. We have

attached corrected Sub-Divisional level Committee proceedings in EDS.

The above mentioned proposals hereby forwarded for further necessary action please.

Deputy Conservator of forest

District Baran
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